



# **Registration of a Charge**

Company Name: DIGBY FINE ENGLISH LTD Company Number: 08020783

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: **02/04/2024** 

# **Details of Charge**

- Date of creation: **25/03/2024**
- Charge code: 0802 0783 0008
- Persons entitled: THE JOHN H AND MARJORIE N GLASGOW FOUNDATION
- Brief description: THE SECURITY DOCUMENT INCLUDES A CHARGE OVER ALL ESTATES OR INTERESTS IN HILDEN VINEYARD (TITLE NUMBER TT109608).
  - Contains fixed charge(s).
  - Contains negative pledge.

# Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

# Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: I CERTIFY THAT SAVE FOR MATERIAL REDACTED PURSUANT TO S.859G OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL INSTRUMENT.

# Certified by: DAVID PHILLIPS (KING & SPALDING INTERNATIONAL LLP)



XD06LAOQ



# CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 8020783

Charge code: 0802 0783 0008

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 25th March 2024 and created by DIGBY FINE ENGLISH LTD was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 2nd April 2024.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 4th April 2024

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006





DATED

25 March 2024

# DIGBY FINE ENGLISH LTD as Chargor

and

# THE JOHN H AND MARJORIE N GLASGOW FOUNDATION as Chargee

SECURITY AGREEMENT

# Contents

Clause	Name	Page
1	Definitions and Interpretation	. 1
2	Covenant to Pay	
3	Creation of Security	
4	Representations and warranties	
5	Protection of Security	
6	Enforceability and Chargee's Powers	. 6
7	Receiver	
8	Application of Monies	. 9
9	Further Assurances	. 9
10	Power of Attorney	10
11	Notices	11
12	Amendments	11
13	Supplemental	11
14	Effect as a deed	11
15	Counterparts	11
16	Governing Law	11
17	Enforcement	12
	Execution Page	12

# DATED 25 March 2024

#### PARTIES

- (1) DIGBY FINE ENGLISH LTD, a company incorporated in England and Wales with registered number 08020783 and whose registered office is 55-57 High Street, Arundel, West Sussex, BN18 9AJ (the "Chargor")
- (2) THE JOHN H AND MARJORIE N GLASGOW FOUNDATION, a foundation whose office is at 3555 Timmons, Suite 600, Houston, TX 77027, USA (the "Chargee")

#### BACKGROUND

- (A) The Chargee has agreed to advance or to continue to advance monies pursuant to the Note Instruments (as defined in Clause 1.1 below) to the Chargor on the security created by this Deed.
- (B) The Chargor has agreed to charge certain of its assets as security to the Chargee as set out in this Deed.

#### **OPERATIVE PROVISIONS**

#### 1 DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

#### 1.1 **Definitions**

In this Deed:

"Notes" has the meaning given to the term "Note" in each Note Instrument.

"Noteholders" has the meaning given to the term "Noteholder" in each Note Instrument.

"Note Instruments" means:

- (a) on the date of this Deed, the note instrument dated 30 January 2024 entered into by the Chargor in relation to the Notes to be purchased by the Chargee from time to time (the "Original Note Instrument"); and
- (b) any other note instrument created by the Chargor and designated as a "Note Instrument" by the Chargee and the Chargor from time to time.

"Enforcement Event" means the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing.

"Event of Default" has the meaning given to that term in each Note Instrument.

"Charged Assets" means any asset of the Chargor which is, or is expressed to be, subject to any Security created by this Deed.

"Interest Period" has the meaning given to that term in each Note Instrument.

"Legal Reservations" means:

- (a) the principle that equitable remedies may be granted or refused at the discretion of a court and the limitation of enforcement by laws relating to insolvency, reorganisation and other laws generally affecting the rights of creditors; and
- (b) the time barring of claims under the Limitation Acts, the possibility that an undertaking to assume liability for or indemnify a person against nonpayment of UK stamp duty may be void against defences of set-off or counterclaim.

"Limitation Acts" means the Limitation Act 1980 and the Foreign Limitation Periods Act 1984.

"Property" means:

- (a) all estates or interests in Hilden Vineyard (Title Number TT109608) (the "Vineyard");
- (b) all buildings, fixtures, fittings and fixed plant and machinery on the Vineyard; and
- (c) the benefit of any covenants for title given or entered into by any predecessor in title of the Chargor in respect of the Vineyard or any moneys paid or payable in respect of those covenants.

"Receiver" means any receiver and/or manager (or joint receivers and/or managers) appointed under Clause 7 (*Receiver*).

"Secured Liabilities" means all other present and future liabilities and obligations at any time due, owing or incurred by the Chargor to the Chargee under the Note Instruments, both actual and contingent, whether incurred solely or jointly with any other person and whether as principal or surety or in any other capacity, together with all interest accruing thereon and all losses incurred by the Chargee in connection therewith.

"Security" means a mortgage, charge, pledge, lien or other security interest securing any obligation of any person or any other agreement or arrangement having a similar effect.

# 1.2 Defined expressions

Defined terms in the Note Instruments shall have the same meanings when used in this Deed unless otherwise expressly defined in this Deed.

# 1.3 Application of construction provisions of the Original Note Instrument

The provisions of section 1.2 of the Original Note Instrument apply to this Deed as if they were expressly incorporated and set out in full in this Deed with appropriate and necessary modifications.

#### 1.4 Inconsistency between Note Instruments and this Deed

In case of any conflict between the Note Instruments and this Deed, the Note Instruments shall prevail.

# 1.5 Third party rights

A person who is not a party to this Deed has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce or to enjoy the benefit of any term of this Deed.

### 1.6 Insolvency

Unless the contrary intention appears, references in this Deed to:

- (a) "insolvency" include any of the following or any steps in relation to the following:
  - (i) any insolvency, bankruptcy, liquidation, reorganisation, administration, receivership or distribution;
  - (ii) any voluntary arrangement or assignment for the benefit of creditors; or
  - (iii) any similar or analogous event to (i) and (ii) above in any jurisdiction whatsoever; and
- (b) any share or other security or investment include:
  - (i) any dividend, interest or other distribution paid or payable;
  - (ii) any right, money or property accruing or offered at any time by way of redemption, substitution, exchange, bonus or preference, under option rights or otherwise,

in each case in respect of that share or other security or investment.

# 2 COVENANT TO PAY

The Chargor covenants with the Chargee that it will on demand, pay and discharge each and all of the Secured Liabilities when due.

# **3 CREATION OF SECURITY**

# 3.1 Legal Mortgage and Fixed Charges

The Chargor, as continuing security for the due and punctual payment of the Secured Liabilities, charges absolutely with full title guarantee in favour of the Chargee:

- (a) by way of a first priority legal mortgage, the Property; and
- (b) (to the extent that it is not the subject of a mortgage under paragraph (a) above) by way of a first priority fixed charge, the Property.

# 3.2 Continuing and additional security

3.2.1 The security constituted by this Deed is continuing and will extend to the ultimate balance of all of the Secured Liabilities, regardless of any intermediate payment or discharge in whole or in part.

3.2.2 The security constituted by this Deed is in addition to, and is not in any way prejudiced by, any other guarantee or security now or subsequently held by the Chargee.

# 3.3 No obligations assumed by the Chargee

The Chargor shall remain liable to perform all obligations connected with the Charged Assets and the Chargee shall not, in any circumstances, have or incur any obligation of any kind in connection with the Charged Assets.

# 3.4 Negative Pledge

The Chargor shall not:

- (a) create or agree to create or permit to subsist any Security over all or any part of the Charged Assets; or
- (b) sell, transfer, lease out, lend or otherwise dispose of all or any part of the Charged Assets (other than on arm's length terms in the ordinary course of its business) or the right to receive or to be paid the proceeds arising on the disposal of the same, or agree or attempt to do so,

except as permitted by the Note Instruments or with the prior consent of the Chargee (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld).

# 3.5 Release of security

- 3.5.1 If the Chargee is satisfied that the Secured Liabilities have been unconditionally and irrevocably paid, repaid and discharged in full or converted pursuant to the terms of each Note Instrument, the Chargee will promptly, at the cost and request of the Chargor, discharge this Deed.
- 3.5.2 No discharge will be of any effect if any security or payment given or made in respect of the Secured Liabilities is rescinded, avoided, reduced or invalidated whether in respect of any insolvency or otherwise.
- 3.5.3 Once all of the Secured Liabilities have been irrevocably paid in full or converted and the Chargee has no actual or contingent liability to advance further monies to, or incur liability on behalf of, the Chargor, the Chargee shall, at the request and cost of the Chargor, as soon as reasonably practicable execute any documents (or procure that its nominees execute any documents) or take any and all action which may be necessary to release the Charged Assets from the Security constituted by this Deed.

# 3.6 Land Registry and title deeds

3.6.1 The Chargor consents to a restriction in the following terms being entered into on the Register of Title relating to the Property registered at the Land Registry:

No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate is to be registered without a written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the charge dated [ ] in favour of The John H and Marjorie N Glasgow Foundation referred to in the charges register or their conveyancer. (Standard Form P)".

3.6.2 The Chargor must promptly:

- (a) deposit with the Chargee all deeds and documents necessary to show good and marketable title to the Property (the "Title Documents"); or
- (b) procure that the Title Documents are held to the order of the Chargee by a firm of solicitors approved by the Chargee for that purpose or as otherwise instructed by the Chargee.

### 4 **REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES**

The Chargor makes the representations and warranties set out in this Clause 4 (*Representations and Warranties*) to the Chargee.

#### 4.1 Status

- 4.1.1 It is a corporation, duly incorporated and validly existing under the law of England and Wales.
- 4.1.2 It has the power to own its assets and carry on its business as it is being conducted.

#### 4.2 **Binding obligations**

The obligations expressed to be assumed by it in this Deed are, subject to the Legal Reservations, legal, valid, binding and enforceable obligations.

#### 4.3 Non-conflict

The entry into and performance by it of, and the transactions contemplated by, this Deed do not and will not conflict with:

- (a) any law or regulation applicable to it;
- (b) its constitutional documents; or
- (c) any agreement or instrument binding upon it or any of its assets or constitute a default or termination event (however described) under any such agreement or instrument.

#### 4.4 **Power and authority**

- 4.4.1 It has the power to enter into, perform and deliver, and has taken all necessary action to authorise its entry into, performance and delivery of, this Deed and the transactions contemplated by this Deed.
- 4.4.2 No limit on its powers will be exceeded as a result of the grant of Security contemplated by this Deed.

# 4.5 Validity

Each authorisation, consent, approval, resolution, licence, exemption, filing, notarisation or registration required:

- (a) to enable it lawfully to enter into, exercise its rights and comply with its obligations under this Deed; and
- (b) to make this Deed admissible in evidence in England and Wales,

has been obtained or effected and is in full force and effect.

#### 4.6 Legal and beneficial ownership

It is and will be the sole legal and beneficial owner of the Charged Assets free from any encumbrance or Security except as created by this Deed and as permitted under this Deed.

# 4.7 Effective Security

Subject to the Legal Reservations, this Deed is effective Security over the Charged Assets.

#### 4.8 **Repetition of representations**

The representations and warranties set out in this Clause 4 (*Representations and Warranties*) shall be true and correct in all material respects on the date of this Deed, on each date a Note is issued pursuant to a Note Instrument and on the last day of each Interest Period.

# 5 **PROTECTION OF SECURITY**

The Chargee may take any action which it may reasonably think fit for the purpose of protecting or maintaining the security created by this Deed or for any similar or related purpose.

# 6 ENFORCEABILITY AND CHARGEE'S POWERS

#### 6.1 **Right to enforce security**

On the occurrence of an Enforcement Event:

- (a) the Chargee shall be entitled at any time or times to exercise the powers set out in Clause 6.2 (*Right to take possession, sell etc.*) and Clause 7 (*Receiver*); and
- (b) the Chargee shall be entitled at any time or times:
  - to exercise the powers possessed by it as mortgagee, chargee and assignee of the Charged Assets conferred by the law of England the courts of which have or claim any jurisdiction in respect of any item of the Charged Assets; and
  - (ii) without limiting the scope of the Chargee's powers under Clause Error! Reference source not found., to exercise the powers possessed by it as a creditor or as a person with a Security interest in the Charged Assets conferred by English law.

#### 6.2 **Right to take possession, sell etc.**

Upon or of any time after the security constituted by this Deed has become enforceable under Clause 6.1 (*Right to enforce security*), the Chargee shall be entitled then or at any later times or times:

(a) to collect, recover and give a good discharge for any moneys or claims forming part of, or arising in relation to, any Charged Assets and to permit

any brokers through whom collection or recovery is effected to charge the usual brokerage for such collection or recovery;

- (b) to take over or commence or defend (if necessary using the name of the Chargor) any claims or proceedings relating to, or affecting, any Charged Assets which the Chargee may think fit and to abandon, release or settle in any way any such claims or proceedings; and
- (c) generally, to enter into any transaction or arrangement of any kind and to do anything in relation to any Charged Assets which the Chargee may think fit.

#### 6.3 Law of Property Act 1925 not applicable

The Chargor:

- (a) waives the entitlement conferred by section 93 of the Law of Property Act 1925; and
- (b) agrees that section 103 of that Act shall not apply to the security created by this Deed.

#### 6.4 No liability of the Chargee or Receiver

- 6.4.1 Neither the Chargee nor any Receiver shall be obliged to:
  - (a) check the nature or sufficiency of any payment received by it or him under this Deed; or
  - (b) preserve, exercise or enforce any right forming part of, or relating to, any Charged Assets.
- 6.4.2 Neither the Chargee nor any Receiver shall have any liability to any Noteholder:
  - (a) for any loss caused by an exercise of, or failure to exercise, rights under, or enforcement of, or failure to enforce any security created by, this Deed;
  - (b) as mortgagee in possession or otherwise, to account for any income or principal amount which might have been produced or realised from any asset forming part of, or subject to, any security created by this Deed; or
  - (c) as mortgagee in possession or otherwise, for any reduction of the value of any asset forming part of, or subject to, any security created by this Deed.

### 6.5 Statutory Powers

- (a) The power of sale and other powers conferred by section 101 of the Law of Property Act 1925, as amended by this Deed, will be immediately exercisable at any time after this Deed has become enforceable.
- (b) The statutory powers of leasing conferred on the Chargee are extended so as to authorise the Chargee to lease, make agreements for leases, accept surrenders of leases and grant options as the Chargee may think fit and without the need to comply with any provision of section 99 or section 100 of the Law of Property Act 1925.

(c) The Chargee and each Receiver is entitled to all the rights, powers, privileges and immunities conferred by the Law of Property Act 1925 on mortgagees and receivers duly appointed under that Act, except that section 103 of that Act does not apply.

# 7 **RECEIVER**

# 7.1 Appointment of Receiver

- 7.1.1 In addition to the powers conferred by Clause 6 (*Enforceability and Chargee's Powers*), upon or of any time after the security constituted by this Deed has become enforceable under Clause 6.1 (*Right to enforce security*), the Chargee may appoint a Receiver of the Charged Assets.
- 7.1.2 An appointment of a Receiver shall be by deed or, at the Chargee's option, by a document signed by any of its officers.
- 7.1.3 An appointment in respect of some only of the Charged Assets may later be extended to all or any part of the remaining Charged Assets.
- 7.1.4 Except as provided for in this <u>D</u>eed, any restriction imposed by law on the right of a mortgagee to appoint a Receiver (including under section 109(1) of the Law of Property Act 1925) does not apply to this Deed.

# 7.2 **Relationship with Chargee**

- 7.2.1 The Chargee may exercise any of the powers conferred by this Deed while a Receiver is in office and is acting.
- 7.2.2 To the fullest extent permitted by law, a Receiver shall be the Chargor's agent, and the Chargor shall be responsible, to the exclusion of any liability on the part of the Chargee, for his remuneration and for his contracts, acts and defaults.

# 7.3 **Powers of a Receiver**

- 7.3.1 A Receiver shall have all the powers conferred by Clause 6.2 (*Right to take possession, sell etc.*) as if references to the Chargee in Clause 6.2 (*Right to take possession, sell etc.*) were references to the Receiver, and all the powers conferred on a Receiver by the Law of Property Act 1925.
- 7.3.2 In addition, a Receiver who is an administrative receiver for the purposes of the Insolvency Act 1986 shall have all the powers which an administrative receiver has under that Act.
- 7.3.3 In the case of joint Receivers, any of the powers (including the discretions) conferred by this Deed or by the general law (including the Insolvency Act 1986) may be exercised by any one or more of them, unless their appointment specifically states the contrary.

# 7.4 Delegation

A Receiver may delegate to any person or persons of any of the powers (including the discretions) conferred on him by, or pursuant to, this Deed and may do so on terms authorising successive sub-delegations.

#### 7.5 **Removal and replacement**

- 7.5.1 The Chargee may remove a Receiver, with or without appointing another Receiver; such a removal may be effected by a document signed by any of the Chargee's officers.
- 7.5.2 Clause 7.5.1 does not apply to a Receiver who is an administrative receiver under the Insolvency Act 1986.
- 7.5.3 The Chargee may appoint a Receiver to replace a Receiver who has resigned or for any other reason ceased to hold office.

#### 7.6 **Remuneration and expenses**

- 7.6.1 The remuneration of a Receiver shall be fixed by the Chargee and the maximum rate specified in section 109(6) of the Law of Property Act 1925 will not apply.
- 7.6.2 A Receiver shall be entitled to retain out of any money received by him such amounts in respect of his expenses (or to cover estimated future expenses) as he may from time to time agree with Chargee.

#### 8 APPLICATION OF MONIES

All sums received by the Chargee or by a Receiver in respect of any transaction or arrangement under Clause 6.1 (*Right to enforce security*), Clause 6.2 (*Right to take possession, sell etc.*), Clause 7 (*Receiver*) or otherwise in accordance with this Deed, shall be applied by the Chargee:

- (a) **first**, in or towards the payment or discharge of any expenses or liabilities (including interest) which have been paid or incurred by the Chargee or any Receiver in or connection with the exercise of their respective powers;
- (b) second, in or towards the payment or discharge of the Secured Liabilities; and
- (c) third, the balance, if any, in payment to the Chargor.

# 9 FURTHER ASSURANCES

#### 9.1 **Chargor's obligation to execute further documents etc.**

The Chargor shall:

- (a) execute and deliver to the Chargee (or as it may direct) any assignment, mortgage, power of attorney, proxy or other document, governed by the law of England; and
- (b) effect any registration or notarisation, give any notice or take any other step,

which the Chargee may reasonably specify for any of the purposes described in Clause 9.2 (*Purposes of further assurances*) or for any similar or related purpose.

#### 9.2 **Purposes of further assurances**

Those purposes are:

- (a) validly and effectively to create any Security or right of any kind which the Chargee intended should be created by or pursuant to this Deed;
- (b) to create a specific mortgage or assignment of any particular Charged Asset or otherwise to vest in the Chargee the title to any particular Charged Asset;
- (c) to protect the priority, or increase the effectiveness, in any jurisdiction of any Security which is created, or which the Chargee intended should be created, by or pursuant to this Deed;
- (d) to enable or assist the Chargee or a Receiver to sell or otherwise deal with any Charged Assets, to transfer title to, or grant any interest or right relating to, any Charged Assets or to exercise any power which is referred to in Clause 9.1 (*Chargor's obligation to execute further documents etc.*); and
- (e) to enable or assist the Chargee to enter into any transaction to commence, defend or conduct any proceedings and/or to take any other action relating to any Charged Assets.

#### 9.3 Corporate action

The Chargor shall deliver to the Chargee such evidence of the due authorisation and execution of any document delivered pursuant to Clause 9.1 (*Chargor's obligation to execute further documents etc.*) as the Chargee shall reasonably require.

#### 10 **POWER OF ATTORNEY**

#### 10.1 Appointment

The Chargor by way of security irrevocably appoints the Chargee and every Receiver severally its attorney in its name and on its behalf to execute any documents, and do or perfect anything which the Chargee and/or the Receiver shall consider appropriate for perfecting, maintaining, preserving, or enforcing the security created by this Deed and/or value of any of the Charged Assets and/or for the purpose of enforcing the performance of the Chargor's obligations in connection with this Deed, provided that such power of attorney may only be exercised (i) after the occurrence of an Enforcement Event; or (ii) if the Chargor has failed to perform a further assurance or enforcement obligation under this Deed (and any grace period applicable thereto has expired or if there is no such applicable grace period).

#### 10.2 **Ratification of actions of attorney**

The Chargor ratifies and confirms whatever any attorney does or purports to do pursuant to its appointment under this Clause 10 (*Power of Attorney*).

#### 10.3 Delegation

Subject such power of attorney becoming exercisable in accordance with Clause 10.1. (*Appointment*) above, the Chargee may delegate to any person or persons (including a Receiver and persons designated by him) all or any of the powers and discretions conferred on the Chargee and the Receiver by this Clause 10 (*Power of Attorney*) and may do so on terms authorising successive sub-delegations.

#### 11 NOTICES

Any notice, request or any other communication that should be made or given by one party to another party hereunder shall be given in writing. Any notice, request or communication required pursuant to this Deed shall be considered duly communicated to the other party if it is delivered by hand, registered mail, courier service or by facsimile transmission to the address of the relevant party, identified with its name on its signature page to this Deed, or at such other address as either party may stipulate by written notice to the other.

### 12 AMENDMENTS

Any term of this Deed may be amended or waived in writing only with the consent of each party hereto.

#### 13 SUPPLEMENTAL

#### 13.1 No restriction on other powers, rights or remedies

Nothing in this Deed shall be taken to exclude or restrict any power, right or remedy which the Chargee may at any time have under or in connection with the Note Instruments or the law of any country or territory the courts of which have or claim jurisdiction in respect of the Chargor or the Charged Assets.

# 13.2 Exercise of rights

The Chargee may exercise any power, right or remedy under this Deed before it has exercised any power, right or remedy referred to in Clause 13.1.

#### 13.3 Settlement or discharge conditional

Any settlement or discharge under this Deed between the Chargee and the Chargor shall be conditional upon no security or payment to the Chargee by the Chargor or any other person being set aside, adjusted or ordered to be repaid, whether under any insolvency law or otherwise.

# 14 EFFECT AS A DEED

This Deed shall take effect as a deed notwithstanding that the Chargee may execute it under hand only.

# 15 COUNTERPARTS

This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts, and this has the same effect as if the signatures on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Deed.

#### 16 GOVERNING LAW

This Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it are governed by English law.

# 17 ENFORCEMENT

### 17.1 Jurisdiction

- 17.1.1 Subject to Clause 17.1.3, the courts of England have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute arising out of, or in connection with, this Deed (including a dispute regarding the existence, validity or termination of this Deed or any non-contractual obligation arising out of or in connection with this Deed) (a "Dispute").
- 17.1.2 The Chargor and the Chargee agree that the courts of England are the most appropriate and convenient courts to settle Disputes and accordingly the Chargee will not argue to the contrary.
- 17.1.3 The Chargee shall not be prevented from taking proceedings relating to a Dispute in any other courts with jurisdiction. To the extent allowed by law, the Chargee may take concurrent proceedings in any number of jurisdictions.

This Deed has been executed as a deed and delivered on the date stated at the beginning of this Deed.

	Antonio Managera antonio		
		and the second	and the second
	EXECUTIO	IN PAGE	
			and the second
and the second se			
Chargor			
	ter an an tracke and and and		
EXECUTED and DE	LIVERED		
as a DEED by			
the second se	***** * ****		
DIGBY FINE ENGL	\$``\$\$ \$.\$ \$?		
	n (n		
an management that we			n teorie de la casa de Recordo de la casa de la
acting by:			
		a Nasara a Sara a S	
		and the second s	11-14
		Director TREVOR T. CLOU	×₩ ₹ ₹
	e de la tratación de la composición de La composición de la c		
in the presence of			
Witness signature:		1. 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1	
and the second	town the		an an an an an Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna
$T_{min}$	TIAQ ATTACA		
Witness name:	LUCEN STREET, NOTHING		en e
	(S) (A)		
Witness address	, BRUCE AVE	· ·	
		No. 1 August and a second s	
	Anishamaria	Accountant	
Witness occupation.	STRUMBERGEN LINE		الي أخلا المراجع المحمد فأن محروف
Address for notices	55-57 High Street		
	Arundel		
	BN18 9AJ	n a fair an an an taonaichte an tao ann an t Can tao ann an tao ann a	
Atta	Trevor Clough		
Chargee			
Figuratized is a donet for	THE JOHN II AND MAR	JORIE N GLASGOW FOUNDATION	L.
a propriesses and the terrest of the second se	fin the State of Terrer Thri	ted States of America, acting by Marjorie	en en en en en anternet attal. En en
		ws of that territory, is acting under the	
authority of the compar	<b>W</b>		
Signature in the name o	f the THE JOHN HA!	ND MARJORIE N GLASGOW	
company	FOUNDATION		
Signature of			
Marjorie Neasham Glas	(1/10)		
A THE THE PART OF A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT.	5× 11	اليك المالية المركز المتحافة المحمد ومكر والمحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحم المحمد المالية المحمد المحم	
Authorised Signatory	******	******************	••
Address for notices	Noah's Ark		
	Market Street		
	Charlbury		
	Oxfordshire		
	OXIGAUSING OX7 3PL		
Attra	Dine Glasgow		
	2010 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10		
难要况增益长难能。推	13		
3557463943			
and the second		a series of the state of the st	and the second second second second second
<ul> <li>A second state of the left of the second state of the</li></ul>	and the second		

# **EXECUTION PAGE**

Charg	or
-------	----

EXECUTED and DELIVERED	)
as a <b>DEED</b> by	)
DIGBY FINE ENGLISH LTD	)
	)
acting by:	)

Director

in the presence of:

Witness signature:	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
Witness name:	
Witness address:	
Witness occupation:	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
Address for notices:	55-57 High Street Arundel BN18 9AJ

Trevor Clough

Attn:

# Chargee

Executed as a deed by **THE JOHN H AND MARJORIE N GLASGOW FOUNDATION**, a company incorporated in the State of Texas, United States of America, acting by Marjorie Neasham Glasgow who, in accordance with the laws of that territory, is acting under the authority of the company.

Signature in the name of company	f the THE JOHN H AND MARJORIE N GLASGOW FOUNDATION
Signature of Marjorie Neasham Glas	gow
Authorised Signatory	······································
Address for notices:	Noah's Ark
	Market Street
	Charlbury
	Oxfordshire
	OX7 3PL
Attn:	Dine Glasgow